STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO B7410
: (505) 334-6178

May 14, 1984

Mr. Mark Kangas

Tenneco 0il

Exploration & Production
6162 S. Willow Dr.

P.O. Box 3249

Englewood, CO. 80155

Re: Tenneco 0il Company's well: Jackson 3E,
Sec. 10, T28N, R9W, San Juan County, New Mexico,

Dear Mr. Kangas:

As per rule llla. of the New Mexico Rules and Regqulations,

we require you to conduct a directional survey on the above
referenced well, based on the interval of 6505'-7290/, which
had a deviation greater than five degrees. Prior to conduct-
ing the survey, contact this office so that a representative
can be on location as a witness.

If you have any questions, please contact this office.
Yours truly,
//"‘W
Ernie Busch
Geologist II
xc: E. Busch

Well Filet”
E. Becher - BLM




